
Chris Harvey 

From: SUN-HEE KIM (HCT) [alondra@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 2:42 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: 신국선\(HCT\); 김영관 (HCT); 임지영 (HCT); 박근호 (HCT); 'MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)'; 'Chris 
Harvey (CCS)'; 정문진 (HCT)

Subject: RE: PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PP4PN-320, Assessment 
NO.: AN06T5665, Notice#1

Attachments: BT-Antenna-Specification (PN320).pdf; PART 15 SUBPART C PN-320 Bluetooth Report-
new.pdf
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Hello Chris, 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
Please find the attachment files. 
  
<File name : BT-Antenna-Specification (PN320)> 
<File name : PART 15 SUBPART C PN-320 Bluetooth Report-new> 
  
Your prompt response would be much appreciated. 
  
Thank you. 

            Best Regards, 

Sun- Hee KIM 

  
> ----- Original Message -----  
> From: <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com> 
> To: <kisookim@hct.co.kr> 
> Cc: <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com> 
> Sent: Monday, April 17, 2006 8:17 PM 
> Subject: PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PP4PN-320, Assessment NO.: 
AN06T5665, Notice#1 
>  
>  
> > Dear KiSoo Kim: 
> >  
> > I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application (Bluetooth portion of PN-320) and find that the 
following items are needed before the review can be completed: 
> >  
> > 1. Please provide the antenna specifications for the Bluetooth antenna (Amotech AMAM602012 per the parts 
list). 



> >  
> > 2. Please update the test report to specify which version of the ANSI C63.4 Measurement procedure was 
used for the measurements contained in the Test Report. 
> >  
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing 
time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
> >  
> > Chris Harvey 
> > charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
================================================================= 
  
(주)현대교정인증기술원 제품인증팀 
경기도 이천시 부발읍 아미리 산 136-1(467-701) 
  
TEL.: 031-639-8565/ 8518 
FAX: 031-639-8525/ 8535 
HP: 011-9558-9875 
  
김선희  
  
================================================================= 
  
Ms. Sun-hee Kim    
  
Product Compliance Division 
Hyundai Calibration & Certification Co.,Ltd (HCT) 
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si, 
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701) 
  
Tel. : (82-31)639-8565/ 8518  
Fax.: (82-31)639-8535 
H.P.: 011-9558-9875 
  
E-mail : alondra@hct.co.kr 
http :// www.hct.co.kr 
  
================================================================= 
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